

GREENBOOK COMMITTEE
NEW MATERIALS AND METHODS SUBCOMMITTEE - SURFACE
ASPHALT TASK FORCE
MINUTES –February 5, 2014

The meeting was called to order at 1:10 PM by Tom Williams.

1. A. Self introductions were made by the participants:

Jim St. Martin	CalAPA	Jstmartin@calapa.net
Javier Soto	County of Orange	Javier.soto@ocpw.ocgov.com
Jerry Bland	Matich Corp.	Jbland@matichcorp.com
Hugh Lee	City of Los Angeles	hugh.lee@lacity.org
Don Vivant	Sully Miller	Dvivant@sully-miller.com
Dennis Ruh	Los Angeles County	Druh@ladpw.org
Joe Vicelja	Vicelja Engineering	jvicelja@engineer.com
Tom Williams	LaBelle-Marvin	twilliams@labellemarvin.com

2. The minutes for the January 8, 2013 meeting were reviewed. Applicable corrections were made.

3. Old Business

- a. Change 205NS –Approved at main committee.

4. New Business

- a. Change 249NS: Areas within section 203-6, which the group decided to omit from the latest revision, were discussed. Joe Vicelja will be reviewing test procedures and submit comments for next meeting. Additional discussion needed at upcoming meetings.
- b. RAP usage in ARHM material. Additional discussion needed at upcoming meetings.
- c. Polymer modified emulsion specification. Additional discussion needed at upcoming meetings.

5. **Next meeting will be at 1:00 p.m. on WEDNESDAY, MARCH 5, 2014 at the Caltrans Southern Regional Laboratory, 13970 Victoria Street, Fontana, CA 92336**
Location change for this meeting only.